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Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Young, Tony

Sent: 01 December 2016 16:33

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Subject: RE: Notification of tree works - further information required.

Categories: Green Category

That’s great. Thanks Seyi-sy 
 
Nice evening 
Tony 
 
--  
Tony Young  
Planning Technician  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 2687 
 

     

 

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new 
planning applications, decisions and appeals. 

From: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi  
Sent: 01 December 2016 16:32 

To: Young, Tony 

Subject: RE: Notification of tree works - further information required. 

 

Thanks Tony, 
 
My mistake – I will deal with it tomorrow. 
 
KR 
--  
Oluwaseyi Enirayetan  
Planning Technician  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 3229 
 

     

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a 
planning application.  You can still find out about planning applications: 

•         on new improved posters on lamp posts  

•         by signing up to planning e-alerts 

•         in the planning section of the Camden Account  

•         through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High  
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You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new 
planning applications, decisions and appeals. 
  

From: Young, Tony  

Sent: 01 December 2016 16:13 

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi 
Subject: FW: Notification of tree works - further information required. 

 

Hi Seyi-sy 
 
Any idea what site this relates to please? You queried the works with this guy (see below). 
 
Thanks 
Tony 
 
--  
Tony Young  
Planning Technician  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 2687 
 

     

 

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new 
planning applications, decisions and appeals. 
From: James@HicksonWardleTreecare [mailto:james@hicksonwardle.com]  

Sent: 29 November 2016 06:49 
To: Planning 

Subject: Re: Notification of tree works - further information required. 

 

Hello Planning 

 
Thank you for your email. Yes, when I say crown clean, I mean pretty much crown clean to remove all deadwood, crossing 
branches and thin by 15%. etc. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

James Hickson 

 

07771 664397  

 
 

 

On 24 November 2016 at 11:06:19 -00:00, Planning <DCMail@camden.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Mr Hickson, 
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Thank you for your notification of tree works. 

  

Please can you clarify/specify the works for the Silver Birch tree, as the plan and the 

application form submitted is not clear.  

  

Crown clean is not an accepted term for tree applications as it is too general, please expand 

to be more specific e.g. crown clean to remove all deadwood, crossing branches and thin by 

15% etc. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Oluwaseyi Enirayetan  

Planning Technician 

Regeneration and Planning 

Supporting Communities 

London Borough of Camden 

 

Telephone:   020 7974 3229 

Web:             camden.gov.uk 

2nd Floor 

5 Pancras Square 

5 Pancras Square 

London N1C 4AG 

 

   

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
 

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a 

planning application.  You can still find out about planning applications: 

·         on new improved posters on lamp posts 

·         by signing up to planning e-alerts 

·         in the planning section of the Camden Account 

·         through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High  
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You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new 

planning applications, decisions and appeals. 

  

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or 

copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in 

error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.  

 


